## **EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

## Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Zoom Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held on Monday the 14<sup>th</sup> December 2020 at 7.30 pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 9<sup>th</sup> day of December 2020

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 9<sup>th</sup> November 2020
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Coronavirus arrangements update
- 5. Village Newsletter
- 6. Planning
  - a. Neighbourhood Plan
  - b. The following applications have been received: -
  - i. 20/09644/TCA Fell G1 Sycamore due to poor condition and proximity to house at Edington Brewhouse, Inmead for Dan Butler
  - ii. 20/09645/TCA Fell T1 Cherry due to root plate rotting and tree has heaved at The Priory, Inmead for Mr Dan Butler
  - iii. 20/09646/TCA Fell T1 Apple due to roots damaging drain at Edington Brewhouse for Mr Dan Butler
  - iv. 20/09737/FUL Change of use of land and buildings from Class 3 (residential) to holiday accommodation at Priory Farm for Mr Chad Pike.
  - v. 20/10918/TCA Pollard 1 Sycamore tree to previous points, remove all overhanging branches from 1 Acer, 2x Walnut trees, 1 Beech tree and 1 Cypress tree at Mulberry House 11 Tinhead Road for Mr Peter Sawyer
  - c. The following decisions have been received:-
  - i. 20/07929/LBC and 20/07481/FUL proposed restoration of existing outbuilding at Font House, 2 Coulston for Mr Hicks – no objection
  - ii. 20/08784/VAR Variation of Condition 2 (approved plans), 3 & 9 of 19/03587/FUL to allow for design improvements at land west of 15 Westbury Road for Bigglestone - approve.

## 7. Policing

a. Speedwatch

- b. SID report
- c. Parking
- 8. Wiltshire Council (WC) Report
  - a. Report on Area Board meeting 10<sup>th</sup> December
- 9. Playfield
  - a. Climbing frame netting
  - b. Trees
- 10. Highway Matters/Footpaths/CATG
  - a. Tinhead Parking.
  - b. Dead trees on bank of Smelly Lane Mr Johns
- 11. Monks Well Mrs Pike
- 12. Car Park lighting update
- 13. Burial Ground paddock
- 14. The Village Green
  - a. Pond and Insurance the Clerk
  - b. Fencing of northern triangle near Funtingdon House
- 15. Finances.
  - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:-
  - i. Data Protection Renewal fee £40 or £30 if the PC goes onto Direct Debit
  - b. The following have been received:-
  - i. Donation of £400 from Edington Station Yard
  - ii. Cash totalling £20 for the sale of tea towels
  - c. To consider budget needs for the January Budget meeting
- 16. Correspondence:-
  - a. 4 Villages Link. Keith Rayward, Chairman of the Link will be coming to the January PC Meeting to give a presentation on behalf of the Link
  - b. SPTA Update forwarded by email
  - c. CPRE Countryside Voices Autumn/Winter 2020 being circulated
  - d. "Fieldwork Winter 2020 being circulated
  - e. WALC Circular December 2020
- 17. News items
- 18. Date of next Meeting: Monday 11th January 2021

NB. Any person on the Electoral Roll who wishes to "attend" this meeting of the Parish Council should please notify the PC by going on to the Village Website and clicking on the PC link and they will be sent the link to join the meeting.